JORDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT

Anthony Godfrey, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools
West Jordan, Utah

Intradistrict Communication

DATE: Thursday, August 21, 2023
TO: All School Administrators
FROM: Carolyn Gough, Administrator of Teaching and Learning

Ben Jameson, Director of Evaluation, Research and Accountability

SUBJECT:  Parent Invitation to Participate Volunteer List

The Parent Invitation to Participate Survey was disseminated to parents throughout the district
earlier this month. Parents had the opportunity to indicate their willingness to participate in school
community councils and PTA/PTSA organizations for their students’ schools. Parents provided
their contact information as part of their survey response.

A list of parent volunteers for each school has been made available in a Tableau dashboard. There is
a separate dashboard for each level (elementary, middle and high). Those dashboards may be
accessed here.

School administrators are encouraged to provide the PTA/PTSA contact list to their parent
organization presidents.

Please contact Ben Jameson in Evaluation, Research & Accountability for questions about the
survey or the dashboard.


https://10az.online.tableau.com/#/site/benstableau/projects/449313?:origin=card_share_link

